
 

 

February 1, 2020  
 
TO: Legislative Assembly  
 
FROM: Erin Seiler, Senior Policy Advisor, Oregon Labor & Industries  
 
RE: 2019 Administrative Rules Annual Report 
 
ORS 183.403 requires state agencies to report annually on their administrative rulemaking actions, 
both permanent and temporary.  
 
In 2019, Oregon Labor & Industries filed 17 Permanent Administrative Orders that adopted, amended, 
and repealed administrative rules. Table 1 identifies the total number of permanent rules adopted, 
amended, or repealed. 
 
Table 1: Permanent rules adopted, amended, or repealed in 2019  
 

Adopted 8 
Amended 55 
Repealed 1 

 
In 2019, Oregon Labor & Industries filed 1 Temporary Administrative Order that amended the following 
administrative rule: 
 

• 839-011-0088 - Apprenticeship and Training Committees — Registration of Apprenticeship 
Agreements 

 
Table 2 provides the statement of need and the reasoning behind proceeding with the temporary rule 
process in that case.  
 
Table 2: Temporary Administrative Orders in 2019  

Filing # Statement of Need Justification 
BLI 1-2019 The Apprentice and Training 

Division (the Division) is unable to 
request voluntary disclosure of 
information to PRISM for 
reporting purposes.  
 

The Division is filing a 
temporary rule to permit 
immediate collection of data 
for PRISM reporting purposes; 
the Division is unable to 
release information to PRISM 
for reporting purposes until 
this rule has been amended; 



 
 

 

 
 
 

agencies will be unable to 
utilize the data collected by the 
division to improve services for 
Oregonians; the current rule 
language does not permit 
voluntary release of 
information to PRISM and the 
temporary rule will permit the 
Division to immediately collect 
critical data that can be used 
to improve performance of 
government services.  
 


